BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: JUNE 26, 2023
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: DR. JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF UPDATED DISTRICT POPULATION ESTIMATE

RESOLUTION

ACTION:

introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

CERTIFYING THE POPULATION ESTIMATE FOR THE 2023 PAYABLE 2024 LEVY OF INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT 31

WHEREAS, the Independent School District # 31 has experienced an increase in population from the
2020 census figure of 38,981, to the current census figure of 40,403 as determined by the State
Demographer.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the School Board of Independent School District # 31 that the census figure of
40,403 be certified to the State Demographer for approval of use in the 2023 payable 2024 revenue
calculations.

For the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member and upon vote
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

And the following voted against:
Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.
Date:

BY ORDER OF THE SCHOOL BOARD

(Clerk Signature)

(Clerk Name)

School Board Clerk



